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U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Camuission
Region V

1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Beth Riedlinger

Health Fhysicist/Licensing
Nuclear Material Safety Section

Dear Sir/Madam,

In our letter of April 17, 1989, (reference control no. 70952) we agreed in
item 2B, to stipulations which we now realize are excessive. In a test of

¢ our 44~ pancake probe on a Ludium Model 3 scanning instrument, we cbserved
readir ; three fold backgrourd on a simulatad 32P contaminations tested by
ligui weintillation :nting to be “wo times the acceptable cantamination
lev . £ 200 /100 « These results demonstrate the usafulness of our
scanning instrument for contamination checks following 32P experiments and
indicate the relative futility of trying to detect contaminations by smear
survey. caparison the swsar survey can only survey a small fraction of
the po ly contaminated arei. and is a less efficinnt in term- of time
elapsed before contamination can be recognized and corntained. We therefore
request that item 2B read as iollows: "Radiation level suwrveys will be
performed after each vse of mCi amounts of phosghorus 32 * Weekly radiation
levels will be performed in phosphorus 22 storage areas. In situations
where 32P contamination cannot be clecaned to background level, wipe test
wiil be used only to verify immobility of 32P contamination. Results of
these swveys w!ll be documented and maintained for inspection purpcses.
Smear surveys of other isotopic materials will continue in accordance vi
previous license stipulations.

Sincerely,

Dah 1 A

David M. Mott, Ph.D.

Radiation Safety Officer

Clinical Diabetes & Nutrit.mn Section
National Institutes of Health
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